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Птн, 4 Авг 2023 13:39

Fw: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport
От: Consulado del Ecuador TEL AVIV <cecutelaviv@cancilleria.gob.ec>

Кому: kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Regarding your e-mail:

If an Israeli citizen has no legal impediments and is the holder of a passport/travel document legally
issued by the State of Israel, he/she can enter the Republic of Ecuador without a visa for up to 90
days. For this purpose, the passport must be valid for more than six months from the date of travel.

For more information, travelers should contact the Embassy by themselves.

Consular Section
Embassy of Ecuador in Israel
28 HaArbaa St.
11th Floor,
Tel Aviv 6473925

Phone:     +972 3 6958764
Fax:         +972 3 6913604
E-mail:      cecutelaviv@cancilleria.gob.ec
Twitter :   @EmbajadaEcuISR

From: Embajada del Ecuador en ISRAEL <eecuisrael@cancilleria.gob.ec>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 10:26
To: Consulado del Ecuador TEL AVIV <cecutelaviv@cancilleria.gob.ec>
Subject: FW: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National
Passport
 
Dear Ms. Neyman-
 
Your request was sent  to the consular office : cecutelaviv@cancilleria.gob.ec
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Embassy of Ecuador in Israel
28 HaArbaa St.
11th Floor,
Tel Aviv 6473925

Phone:     +972 3 6958764
Fax:         +972 3 6913604
E-mail:      eecuisrael@cancilleria.gob.ec
Twitter :   @EmbajadaEcuISR
Facebook: EmbajadaDeEcuadorEnIsrael
From: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 9:47 PM
To: Embajada del Ecuador en ISRAEL <eecuisrael@cancilleria.gob.ec>
Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport
 
Good afternoon!

My name is Evgenia, and I represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are
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